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Rivera, Maribel

From: f",' carphelp .

Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 6:31 PM

To: 'Paulo Oliveira’

Subject: RE: Super Smart Pool Service, Inc - P11000001813
Attachments: image001.jpg

Thank you for your email. We are forwarding your request to the proper section so that this can be updated.

Take care.
Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Fiorida Dapartment of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the levet and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Paulo Oliveira [mailto:paulo@eagle-tax.com
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2011 4:41 PM

To: corphelp
Subject: Super Smart Pool Service, Inc - P11000001813

Dear Sir or Madam,

Please be advised that Super Smart Pool Service, Inc —P11000001813 has moved fo:
103 Monterey Bay Dr — Boynton Beach, FL - 33426

Please update your files.

EAGLE TAX REPRESENTATION
Paulo Oliveira, E.A.

(954) 752-4553 - Phone
{9549) 752-49522 - Fax
paulo @eagle-tax.com

4641 M 5TATE ROAD 7 - 5TE 18
COCONUT CREEK, FL 33073

waw, eagle-tax.com
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